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The financial year 2012/13 was arduous and challenges to the
Group. The Group’s vessel was found out of order when it was in
preparation for rendering a voyage services during the year, and
was subsequently recommended not to be used for semi-
submersible purposes.

In view of the under performance of the vessel chartering
business, the Group is actively exploring other business
opportunities and conservatively considering assets and/or
business acquisitions, where appropriate, in order to enhance
and improve the business operation of the Group.

To strengthen the financial resources of the Group and better
position itself for investment opportunities, the Group
successfully completed a placement of shares with net proceeds
of approximately HK$29 million during year.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all our business
partners and shareholders for their continuing confidence in our
Group. | would also like to express my deepest appreciation to all
staff and our Board of Directors for their effort and dedication to
the Group.

Zheng Juhua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th June 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders of
the Company at the annual general meeting on 3rd September
2012 and approval by the Bermuda Registry of Companies on
10th September 2012, the name of the Company has been
changed from”Sam Woo Holdings Limited” to “Noble Century
Investment Holdings Limited” and the adoption of the Chinese
name "I B AR B BR A F)" as the secondary name of the
Company in replacement of “= 1 &£ @ A& B 2 7" which was
previously adopted for identification purpose has become
effective.

The Certificate of Registration of Change of Corporate Name of
Non-Hong Kong Company confirming registration of the Company
under the name of “Noble Century Investment Holdings Limited
IR AR BB A |l " under Part XI of the Companies Ordinance
was issued by the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong on 15th
October 2012.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group did not record any turnover during the year as
compared to approximately HK$24.9 million for last year since
the only vessel chartering order received was subsequently
cancelled as a result of the out of order of the control system of
the vessel.

The loss before taxation for the year was HK$31.4 million as
compared to HK$36.2 million for the last year. The reduction of
the loss of the Group for the year was mainly because there was
a write off of a trade receivable of approximately HK$7.4 million
in last year.

In order to strengthen the capital base and financial resources of
the Group, the Company successfully completed the placing of
120,000,000 consolidated shares of the Company of HK$0.05
each with net proceeds of approximately HK$29 million on 16th
November 2012.

As at 31st March 2013, the total assets and net assets of the
Group were HK$82.4 million (2012: HK$69.7 million) and HK$31.0
million (2012: HK$33.2 million) respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

The vessel chartering business experienced difficult time
throughout the year as the world’s overall macro-economic
sentiment continues to be weaken by the financial instability in
the Eurozone and economic slowdown of the United States.
Despite of the increasing numbers of enquiry and quotation from
potential customers, the Group only received a voyage order of
US$1.9 million (approximately HK$14,800,000) from a customer
during the year. However, when the Group was in preparation for
rendering the services, it was noted that the control system of
the Group’s vessel m/v Asian Atlas (the “Vessel”) was out-of-
order and severe problems were experienced when the Vessel
was ballasted down and listed heavily to port. That voyage was
on hold and the relevant contract was subsequently cancelled by
that customer.

Later on, as a condition for renewal of the insurance cover for
the Vessel, a survey report was issued by a surveyor appointed
by the insurance company whereby it was stated that the
corrosion of the Vessel was severe and the Vessel was
recommended not to be used for semi-submersible purposes.

The management of the Group has been in the process to figure
out an appropriate solution to fix the problem of the Vessel. The
Group is considering various options, such as repairing the Vessel
for achieving semi-submersible purpose or having it applied for
change its usage in general voyage chartering business or
acquiring another vessel for replacement. As at the date of this
report, the management has not fixed the plan yet.

The Group's financial position has been strengthen during the
year. The Group will take appropriate strategy to enrich the
sources of income from the vessel chartering business.

The Group is now actively identifying and exploring other
investment and business opportunities to broaden its assets and
revenue base. The Group will cautiously search for investment
opportunities so as to produce a steady growth in the Group's
long term performance.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Liquidity, Financial Resources, Capital Structure and
Gearing

The Group generally finances its operations with internally
generated resources and funding from a director. On 16th
November 2012, the Group completed the placing of 120,000,000
consolidated shares of the Company of HK$0.05 each with net
proceeds of approximately HK$29 million, resulting with a
significant improvement of the liquidity ratio.

As at 31st March 2013, the Group had cash and bank balances of
HK$12.1 million (2012: HK$3.0 million) and total borrowings of
HK$41.7 million (2012: HK$31.6 million). The Group's gearing ratio,
calculated by dividing total borrowings by total equity, was 134%
as at the end of the year (2012: 95%). The liquidity ratio, being the
ratio of current assets over current liabilities was 2.13 as at 31st
March 2013 (2012: 1.43).

The deterioration of the gearing ratio during the year was due to
the operating loss incurred by the Group.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Operations of the Group are mainly conducted in Hong Kong
dollar ("HK$") and United States dollar ("US$") and its revenue,
expenses, assets, liabilities and borrowings are principally
denominated in HK$ and USS$, which do not pose significant
foreign currency risk at present.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the year ended 31st March 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders of
the Company at a special general meeting held on 14th
September 2012, the capital structure of the Company had been
restructured by share consolidation (the “Share Consolidation”)
of every five shares of the Company of HK$0.01 each into one
consolidated share (the “Consolidated Share(s)”) of HK$0.05
each.

On 14th August 2012, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with a placing agent to place (the “Placing”)
600,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each (equivalent to 120,000,000
Consolidated Shares of HK$0.05 each) of the Company at a
placing price of HK$0.05 each (equivalent to HK$0.25 per
Consolidated Share). The Placing was completed on 16th
November 2012, with net proceeds of approximately HK$29
million, of which HK$15 million has been applied for the partial
repayment of the Group’s borrowings and the remaining of
approximately HK$14 million was applied as general working
capital of the Group.

Save as the disclosure above, there was no changes in the capital
structure of the Company during the year.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS
As at 31st March 2013, none of the Group's assets was pledged
to secure any facilities and borrowings granted to the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL
OF ASSETS

There has been no significant acquisition and disposal of assets
by the Group during the year.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT

LIABILITIES
The Group did not have any significant commitments and
contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2013.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES
As at 31st March 2013, the Group employed approximately 25
employees. The Group continues to maintain and upgrade the
capabilities of its workforce by providing them with adequate and
regular training. The Group remunerates its Directors and
employees mainly based on industry practices and individual's
performance and experience. On top of regular remuneration,
discretionary bonus and share options may be granted to eligible
staff by reference to the Group's performance as well as
individual's performance.
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Corporate Governance Report
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Board believes that good governance is essential to the
maintenance of the Group’'s competitiveness and to its healthy
growth. The Company has adopted practices which meet the
requirements of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code")
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

The Company periodically reviews its corporate governance
practices to ensure its continuous compliance with the CG Code.
The Company has been in compliance with all code provisions
set out in the CG Code for the year ended 31st March 2013, save
for the deviations from code provision A.6.7 and E.1.2 which was
explained below.

Under the code provision A.6.7, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the
views of shareholders. Two independent non-executive Directors
did not attend a special general meeting held on 14th September
2012 and one independent non-executive Director did not attend
the annual general meeting held on 3rd September 2012 due to
other work commitments. The Company will strengthen its
planning process, by giving all Directors sufficient time to arrange
their work in advance and providing any necessary support for
their presence and participation in the meetings, so as to
facilitate all Directors attending the Company’s future general
meetings.

Under code provision E.1.2, the chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. She should also invite the
chairmen of the audit, remuneration, nomination and any other
committees (as appropriate) to attend. In their absence, she
should invite another member of the committee or failing this her
duly appointed delegate, to attend. These persons should be
available to answer questions at the annual general meeting. The
chairman of the independent board committee (if any) should
also be available to answer questions at any general meeting to
approve a connected transaction or any other transaction that
requires independent shareholders’ approval. An issuer’s
management should ensure the external auditor attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions about the conduct
of the audit, the preparation and content of the auditor’s report,
the accounting policies and auditor independence.
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Whilst the Company endeavours to maintain an on-going
dialogue with the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”), the Chairman may not always be able to attend
the annual general meeting due to other business engagement.
Other executive Directors attended the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 3rd September 2012 (the “AGM") and
were available to answer the questions. Mr. Chi Chi Hung,
Kenneth, the chairman of the audit committee and the
Company'’s independent auditor also attended the AGM to
ensure there was sufficient communication with the
shareholders.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the control and leadership of the
Group and its duties include the approval and monitoring of all
policy matters, business strategies, internal control systems,
material transactions, appointment of directors and other
significant operational, financial and legal compliance matters.
The Board delegates the authority to manage the daily affairs of
the Group to the Chief Executive Officer and senior management.
Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior to any
significant transactions entered into by the senior management
on behalf of the Group.

The proceedings of the Board follow all relevant CG Codes. The
Board meets regularly for at least four times a year. All Directors
have full and timely access to relevant information as well as the
advice and services of the company secretary with a view to
ensure the board procedures and all applicable rules and
regulations are followed. Each Director is able to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances,
by making request to the Company Secretary, to assist in
discharging his duties.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance for the
Directors and the senior management of the Group to indemnify
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance
coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.
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Composition
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were as follow:

Executive Directors:

Ms. Zheng Juhua — Chairman

Mr. Chan Chi Yuen — Chief Executive Officer and Company Secretary
Mr. Chen Shaohua

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Man Kwok Leung — Chairman of Nomination Committee
Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter — Chairman of Remuneration Committee
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth — Chairman of Audit Committee

The composition of the Board reflects a diverse yet balanced set
of skills and experience which is essential for effective leadership
of the Company. All the Board members possess strong
professional expertise, extensive experience in corporate
management as well as sharp commercial acumen. Biographic
details of Directors are disclosed in the “Biographical Details of
Directors” section of the Report of the Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are
held by different persons for purpose of maintaining
independence and a more balanced basis for judgments and
decisions. The key role of the Chairman is to provide leadership
to the Board. In performing her duties, the Chairman shall ensure
that the Board functions effectively in the discharge of its
responsibilities. The Chairman also has the responsibility of
taking the lead to ensure that the Board acts in the best interests
of the Company and the Group.

The key role of the CEO is to be responsible for the day-to-day
management and operations of the Company and business of
the Group. The duties of the CEO mainly include:

o providing leadership and supervising the effective
management of the Company;

o monitoring and controlling the financial and operational
performance of various divisions; and

o implementing the strategy and policies adopted by the
Company, setting and implementing objectives and
development plans.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Pursuant to Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules, the
Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, of whom Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth has appropriate
professional qualifications and related experiences in financial
matters.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from
each independent non-executive Director of their independence
pursuant to the requirements of Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all independent non-executive Directors
to be independent in accordance with the independence
guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors
The procedures for the appointment, re-election and removal of
Directors are laid down in the Company's bye-laws. The
Company has established a nomination committee to assist the
Board for reviewing its composition, monitoring the appointment
and independence, where applicable, of Directors, and identifying
suitable and qualified individuals to become board members
where necessary.

In accordance with the bye-laws of the Company, any director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board
shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

At each annual general meeting, one-third of the directors for the
time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
then the number nearest to but not greater than one-third, shall
retire from office by rotation but shall be eligible for re-election,
provided that every director shall be subject to retirement at
least once every three years. The directors (including those
appointed for a special term) to retire in every year shall be those
who have been longest in office since their last election but as
between persons who became directors on the same day those
to retire shall (unless they otherwise agree between themselves)
be determined by lot.
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Induction and Continuous Professional Development
for Directors

Each newly appointed director will receive comprehensive,
formal and tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her
appointment, so as to ensure that he/she has proper
understanding of the business and operations of the Group and
that he/she is fully aware of his/her responsibilities and
obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory
requirements.

There are also arrangements in place for providing continuing
briefing and professional development to Directors whenever
necessary.

The Directors are continuously updated on latest developments
regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance of the same by them.

The Directors are committed to comply with Code Provision A.6.5
of CG Code on directors’ training to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills so as to ensure that their contribution to the
Board will be informed and relevant.

According to the records provided by the Directors to the
Company pursuant to the CG Code, all Directors have
participated in appropriate continuous professional development
activities during the year under review. In addition to their own
participation in professional training, relevant training and reading
materials was provided to the Directors by the Company in the
year to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the board remains informed and
relevant.

During the year, the Company has delivered the latest version of
“A Guide on Directors’ Duties” published by the Hong Kong
Companies Registry, “Guidelines for Directors” and “Guide for
Independent Non-executive Directors” published by the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors to all Directors and encourages them
to read such guides in order to acquaint themselves with the
general duties of directors and the required standard of care, skill
and diligence in the performance of their functions and exercise
of their powers as Directors.

All Directors are provided with monthly updates on the business
and market changes and the Company’s performance, position
and prospectus to enable the Board as a whole and each Director
to discharge their duties.
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Directors’ Liabilities Insurance

During the year ended 31st March 2013, the Company has
arranged appropriate insurance cover for Directors’ liabilities in
respect of potential legal actions against the Directors arising out
of corporate activities of the Group pursuant to Code Provision
A.1.8 of the CG Code. Such directors’ liability insurance will be
reviewed and renewed annually.

Throughout the year ended 31st March 2013, no claim has been
made against the Directors.

Remuneration of Directors

Non-executive Directors are paid fees generally in line with
market practice and taking into consideration the responsibilities
and time spent by Non-executive Directors on the Company’s
affairs. The remuneration of Executive Directors is determined by
the chairman of the Board in consultation with the Remuneration
Committee after taking into consideration market trends and
responsibilities and performance of the individual with a view to
provide attractive reward to and retain high performing
individuals.

Responsibilities in Respect of the Financial
Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
Group's financial statements. The financial statements for the
year ended 31st March 2013 have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, including Hong
Kong Accounting Standards and applicable Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the applicable disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements.

The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable enquires, they
are not aware of any material uncertainty relating to events of
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

The responsibilities of the external auditor, Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A.
Limited, are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages
39 10 40.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible to the Board for ensuring
that Board procedures are followed and Board activities are
efficiently and effectively conducted. These objectives are
achieved through adherence to proper Board processes and the
timely preparation and dissemination to Directors comprehensive
meeting agendas and papers. Minutes of all Board meetings and
Board Committees are prepared and maintained by the Company
Secretary to record in sufficient details the matters considered
and decisions reached by the Board or Committee, including any
concerns raised or dissenting views voiced by any Director. All
draft and final minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board
Committees are sent to Directors and Committee members
respectively for comments and records and are available for
inspection by any Director upon request.

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that the
Board is fully apprised of all legislative, regulatory and corporate
governance developments relating to the Group and that it takes
these into consideration when making decisions for the Group.
From time to time, he organises seminars on specific topics of
significance and interest and disseminate reference materials to
the Directors for their information.

The Company Secretary is also directly responsible for the
Group's compliance with all obligations of the Listing Rules and
Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Repurchases,
including the preparation, publication and despatch of annual
reports and interim reports within the time limits laid down in the
Listing Rules, the timely dissemination to shareholders and the
market of information relating to the Group.

Furthermore, the Company Secretary advises the Directors on
their obligations for disclosure of interests and dealings in the
Group’s securities, connected transactions and inside information
and ensures that the standards and disclosures required by the
Listing Rules are observed and, where required, reflected in the
annual report of the Company.

The appointment and removal of the Company Secretary is
subject to Board approval in accordance with the bye-laws of the
Company. Whilst the Company Secretary reports to the
Chairman, all members of the Board have access to the advice
and service of the Company Secretary. Mr. Chan Chi Yuen has
been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company since
June 2011 and has day-to-day knowledge of the Group's affairs.
In response to specific enquiries made, the Company Secretary
confirmed that he has complied with all the required
qualifications, experience and training requirements of the Listing
Rules.
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BOARD MEETINGS

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and approving the
financial and operating performance, and considering and
approving the overall strategies and policies of the Group. During
the year, five Board meetings were held by the Company and the
attendance record of the Directors is as below.

Directors

BE=

Ms. Zheng Juhua BEyIELL+
Mr. Chan Chi Yuen BREREE
Mr. Chen Shaohua BRAOZESRAE
Mr. Man Kwok Leung BEBLE
Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter RACEE
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth FEER A

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at
least fourteen days before the meetings while reasonable notice
is generally given for other board meetings. Meeting agenda and
board papers together with other relevant materials are sent to
all Directors before each meeting to keep the Directors apprised
of the latest developments and financial position of the Group
and to enable them to make informed decisions. All Directors are
given the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. The Board and each Director also have separate
and independent access to senior management whenever
necessary. The Company Secretary is responsible to take
minutes of all Board and Board committee meetings. Draft and
final meeting minutes are sent to all Directors for their comment
and records respectively within reasonable time after the
meeting is held.

Apart from the regular board meetings, the Board met on other
occasions from time to time when a board-level decision on a
particular matter was required.

Guidelines are in place which stipulate that any material matter
which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder
or Director will be dealt with at a duly convened Board meeting.
The Company’s bye-laws also contain provisions stipulating the
procedures according to which any material matters involving
conflict of interests are to be approved at Board meeting.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established 3 committees, namely the audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration committee
(the "Remuneration Committee”) and the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) for overseeing particular aspects
of the Group’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are
established with defined written terms of reference.

The majority of the members of each Board committees are
independent non-executive Directors. The Board committees are
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties and,
upon reasonable request, are able to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company's expenses.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises the following independent
non-executive Directors of the Company, namely:

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (Chairman)
Mr. Man Kwok Leung
Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter

The Audit Committee is currently chaired by Mr. Chi Chi Hung,
Kenneth, who possesses the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Audit Committee has specific written terms of reference
which lay down clearly its authority and duties, which include the
maintaining of an appropriate relationship with independent
auditor, review of financial information and monitoring the
financial reporting system and internal control procedures.

None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner
of the Company’s existing external auditor.

The main duties of the Audit Committee include the followings:

(@ To review the financial statements and reports and
consider any significant or unusual items raised by the
Group'’s staff responsible for the accounting and financial
reporting function, compliance officer or auditor;

(b) To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s financial reporting system, internal control
system and risk management system and associated
procedures;
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(c)  Toreview and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectively and the effectiveness of the audit; and

(d) To review the relationship with the external auditor by
reference to the work performed by the auditor, their fees
and terms of management, and make recommendation to
the Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal
of external auditor.

The Audit Committee performed the work during the year
includes the followings:

o reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control system of
the Group and approved the internal control review manual
of the Group; and

o reviewed the Group’s accounting principles and practices,
financial reporting and statutory compliance matters.

During the year, the Audit Committee convened 2 meetings.
Members and their attendance are as follows:

Director Name
EENA

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (Chairman)
Mr. Man Kwok Leung
Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises the following
independent non-executive Directors of the Company, namely:

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter (Chairman)
Mr. Man Kwok Leung
Mr. Chi Chi Hung

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee include the
followings:

(@ To review, recommend and approve the remuneration
policy and structure and remuneration packages of the
executive Directors and the senior management;

(b) To review, recommend and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time;
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To review, recommend and approve the compensation
payable to executive Directors and senior management in
connection with any loss or termination of their office or
appointment; and

To establish transparent procedures for developing such
remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no
Director or any of his/her associates will participate in
deciding his/her own remuneration, which remuneration
will be determined by reference to the performance of the
individual and the Company as well as market practice and
conditions.

The Remuneration Committee performed the work during the
year includes the followings:

reviewed the remuneration policy for the Directors and
senior management;

reviewed and approved the remuneration package of each
Director and the company secretary including bonus
payment, pension right and compensation payable; and

approved the forms of the service agreement for each
executive Director and the appointment letter for each
independent non-executive Director.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee convened 1
meeting. Members and their attendance are as follows:

Director Name
BEENF

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter (Chairman)
Mr. Man Kwok Leung
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth

Nomination Committee
The Nomination Committee comprises the Chairman and the
independent non-executive Directors of the Company, namely

Mr. Man Kwok Leung (Chairman)
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter

Ms. Zheng Juhua
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The main duties of the Nomination Committee include the
followings:

@)

To review the criteria and procedures of selection of
directors and senior management members, and provide
suggestions;

To conduct extensive search for qualified candidates of
directors and senior management members; and

To access the candidates for directors and senior
management members and provide the relevant
recommendations.

Nomination procedures and the process and criteria adopted by
the Nomination Committee include the followings:

in considering the nomination of new directors, the
Nomination Committee will take into account the
qualification, ability, still, knowledge, working experience,
leadership and professional ethics of the individual;

identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the
Board on the selection of, individuals nominated for
directorships; and

where the Board proposes a resolution to elect an
individual as an independent non-executive director at the
general meeting, it should set out in the circular to
shareholders and/or explanatory statement accompanying
the notice of the relevant general meeting why the
Nomination Committee believes the individual should be
elected and the reasons why the Nomination Committee
considers the individual to be independent.

During the year, the Nomination Committee convened 1 meeting.
Members and their attendance are as follows:

Director Name
EENA

Mr. Man Kwok Leung (Chairman)
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter

Ms. Zheng Juhua
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code regarding securities transactions by
Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries and employees of
the Group who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company. All the Directors
have confirmed their compliance with the codes throughout the
year.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board, recognizing its overall responsibility in ensuring the
system of internal controls of the Company and in reviewing its
effectiveness, is committed to implementing an effective and
sound internal control system to safeguard the interests of
shareholders and the assets of the Group. Procedures have been
designed to safeguard assets against unauthorized used or
disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting
records for the provision of reliable financial information for
internal use or for publication, and ensure compliance with
applicable law, rules and regulations. The procedures provide a
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that material untrue
statements or losses are prevented, potential interruption of the
Group’s management system is detected, and risks existing in
the course of arriving at the Group’s objectives are properly
managed.

During the year, the Board, through the Audit Committee, has
been assessing and improving the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system continuously, which covers financial,
operational, and compliance controls as well as risk management
function, in order to cope with the changing business
environment.
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AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION

PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC") and Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A.
Limited (“Lau & Au Yeung”) have been appointed as the
Company'’s external auditors since 2003.

On 15th April 2013, PWC resigned as one of the joint auditors.
Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders of
the Company at a special general meeting on 3rd May 2013, Lau
& Au Yeung, being the other joint auditors, has been appointed
as the auditor.

The Audit Committee has been notified of the nature and service
charges of the non-audit services to be performed by Lau & Au
Yeung and considered that such services have no adverse effect
on the independence of their audit works.

A summary of audit services provided by the external auditor for
the year and their corresponding remunerations is as follows:

Nature of services
REME

Audit services for the year ended 31st March 2013
HE-T—=—F=-A=-1+—HIEFEZEZRE

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Article 58 of the Company’s Bye-law state that shareholders
holding not less than one-tenth of the Company’s paid-up capital
carrying voting rights shall at all times have the right to requisition
a special general meeting to discuss specified business
transactions. To request the convening of a meeting, individuals
must send a written notice to the Board or the secretary of the
Company for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. Such meeting shall be held within two months after
the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one days of such
deposit the Board fail to proceed to convene such meeting, the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Directors shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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AR R

If shareholders would like to make a request to include a
resolution in the annual general meeting, they are requested to
follow the requirements and procedures as set out in Section
115A of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of
Hong Kong). Shareholder(s) holding not less than one-fortieth of
the total voting rights or not less than 50 shareholders, may at
their expense, unless the Company otherwise resolves, propose
any resolution at any general meeting. A written notice to that
effect signed by the requisitionists together with a sum
reasonably sufficient to meet the expenses in giving effect
thereto must be deposited at the Company’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong at Units 1310-13, 13/F, 113 Argyle Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon, Hong Kong (addressed to the company
secretary) not less than six weeks before the meeting. The notice
shall contain, inter alia, a description of the proposed resolution
desired to be put forward at the meeting, the reasons for such
proposal and any material interest of the proposing shareholder
in such proposal.

Shareholders and other stakeholders may send their enquiries
and concerns, in written form, to the Board by addressing them
to the Company's address at Units 1310-13, 13/F, 113 Argyle
Street, Mongkok, Kowloon, Hong Kong (addressed to the
company secretary).

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
The Board recognizes the importance of continuing
communications with the Company’s shareholders and investors,
and maintains ongoing dialogues with them through various
channels. The primary communication channel between the
Company and its shareholders is through the publication of its
interim and annual reports.

The Company's registrars serve the shareholders with respect to
all share registration matters.

The Company's annual general meeting provides a useful forum
for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The Board
members and management of the Company are available to
answer shareholders’ questions and explain the procedures for
demanding and conducting a poll, if necessary. Any relevant
information and documents on proposed resolutions are
normally sent to all shareholders at least 21 clear days before the
annual general meeting.
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All shareholders’” communications, including interim and annual
reports, announcements and press releases are available on the
Company’s website at www.noblecentury.hk. The latest business
developments and core strategies of the Company can also be
found on the website, keeping the communications with
investors open and transparent.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company keeps on promoting investor relations and
enhancing communication with the existing shareholders and
potential investors. It welcomes suggestions from investors,
stakeholders and the public who may contact the Company by
phone on (852) 2598 9868 during normal business hours, by fax
at (852) 2598 9878 or by e-mail at info@noblecentury.hk.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2013.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders of
the Company at the annual general meeting on 3rd September
2012 and approval by the Bermuda Registry of Companies on
10th September 2012, the name of the Company has been
changed from “Sam Woo Holdings Limited” to “Noble Century
Investment Holdings Limited” and the adoption of the Chinese
name "I B AR AR A A" as the secondary name of the
Company in replacement of “= M & @ B[R A 7" has become
effective.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Company,
through its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) were principally
engaged in vessel chartering businesses.

An analysis of the Group’s performance by operating segments is
set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2013 are
set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
on page 41.

The Board did not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the year ended 31st March 2013 (2012: Nil).

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in plant and equipment of the Group
and the Company are set forth in note 14 to the financial
Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set forth in note 18 to the financial
statements.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31st March 2013, no aggregate amount of distributable
reserves was available for distribution to equity shareholders of
the Company.
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Report of the Directors
oW

BORROWINGS

Particulars of borrowings of the Company and the Group as at
31st March 2013 are set out in note 20 to the financial
Statements.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 90.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

On 25th March 2003, the Company adopted a share option
scheme which, unless otherwise terminated, will remain valid
and effective for a period of 10 years from 25th March 2003.

No share options has been granted during the year and no share
options were outstanding as at 31st March 2013.

The share options scheme has been lapsed as at 31st March
2013.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:
Ms. Zheng Juhua

Mr. Chan Chi Yuen

Mr. Chen Shaohua

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Man Kwok Leung

Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth

In accordance with bye-law 87(1) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr.
Chen Shaohua and Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter will retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.
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SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

Other than the transactions as disclosed in note 24 to the
financial statements, no contracts of significance in relation to
the Company’s business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party in which a director was materially
interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at 31st March
2013 or at any time during the year then ended.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER'S INTERESTS
IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements, at no
time during the year had the Company or any of its subsidiaries,
and the controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries entered
into any contract of significance or any contract of significance
for the provision of services by the controlling shareholder or any
of its subsidiaries to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The transactions as set out in note 24 to the financial statements
were connected transactions which were exempt from any
disclosure and shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

As far as the transactions set out in note 24(c) to the financial
statements are concerned, the remuneration of the Directors as
determined pursuant to the service contracts/letters of
appointment entered into between the Directors and the Group
were connected transactions which were exempt from any
disclosure and shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

None of the Directors was considered to have interests in the
businesses, which compete or are likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant
to the Listing Rules.
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

At 31st March 2013, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company or their respective
associates (as defined under the Listing Rules) in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ")) (a) which were notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or (b) which were required, pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein, or (c) which were required, pursuant to the Code of
Practice for Securities Transaction by Directors and Designated
Employees adopted by the Company, to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange, were are follows:

Directors’ interest in the Company:

EERSRITHRAEEERE

RIE—=F=A=1+—0 ARAEELT
FITHABRREZ B ZHEARRRR] RE
HEEE (EE R ES B G (75 k8
BRI EXVER) 2B fn ~ D RIEST
A (@) IRIBEF LR IGRGIEXVEBH7 28D
MAMGARE LR (BERERE S L
BIRPIBRBIERXRFRRSNEFRER < Em
FokR) + (D) IRIERE 77 M B R 5 352 1%
AR AZIGOI AT &M KO BRBEBARF
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ABMERNRA MRz msoRka T

EERNAQE 2R

Approximate
percentage of

Number of shares
BRAEHE

Name of director
BEENR

Ms. Zheng Juhua
EEgIe e+

Long position

340,000,000 shares (Note)
e

340,000,000 F& A% 15 (FF5E)

Note: 340,000,000 shares were held by Superb Smart Limited, a company
wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. Zheng Juhua.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March 2013, none of the
Directors nor chief executive of the Company was interested, or
was deemed to be interested in the long and short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and/or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations, which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange or recorded in
the register as aforesaid.

shareholding
RESLESLE H2

Capacity

46.96%  Beneficial owner and interest
of a controlled company
BEmla ARZIEARER

Ff5E : 340,000,000 & AR (h R EF T 2 + 2 & R E =
A 2 Superb Smart Limited#4 °
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FH o BARREASHEEAMGANLE R
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ARRANGEMENT FOR DIRECTORS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the “Share Option Scheme” section on page
30 in this annual report, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable a Director to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

The Share Options Scheme has been lapsed during the year.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March 2013, so far as it is known by or otherwise
notified by any Director or the chief executive of the Company,
the particulars of the corporations or persons who had 5% or
more interests in the following long positions in the shares and
underlying shares as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO or were entitled to exercise, or
control the exercise of, 10% or more of the voting power at any
general meeting of the Company (the “Voting Entitlements”) (i.e.
within the meaning of substantial shareholders of the Listing
Rules) were as follows:

Name of substantial
shareholder
TERRER BB

Number of shares
BHEE

Superb Smart Limited Long position
340,000,000 shares (Note)
Sy

340,000,000 A% & 17 (B =E)

Ms. Zheng Juhua
Bt +

Long position

340,000,000 shares (Note)
e

340,000,000 & f% 17 (P 5E)

Note: 340,000,000 shares were held by Superb Smart Limited, a company
wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. Zheng Juhua.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors are not aware of any
other corporations or person who, as at 31st March 2013, had
the Voting Entitlements or any interests or short positions in the
Shares or underlying shares as recorded in the register required
to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.
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shareholding Capacity
RESNEIE S5

46.96%  Beneficial owner
EmEAA
46.96% Interest of controlled

corporations

REAEER
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A 2 Superb Smart Limited#4 °
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Ms. ZHENG Juhua, aged 42, is an Executive Director and the
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company. Ms. Zheng
conducts a property rental and investment business in Shenzhen,
the People’s Republic of China. She has over ten years of
experience in securities investment in Hong Kong. She is the sole
beneficial owner of Superb Smart Limited, a substantial and
controlling shareholder of the Company which holds
approximately 46.96% of the issued share capital.

Mr. CHAN Chi Yuen, aged 46, holds a bachelor degree with
honours in Business Administration and a master of science
degree in Corporate Governance and Directorship. He is a fellow
of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and is an
associate of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales. He is a practicing certified public accountant and has
extensive experience in financial management, corporate finance
and corporate governance.

Mr. Chan Chi Yuen is currently an executive director of Kong Sun
Holdings Limited (Stock code: 295) and an independent non-
executive director of Asia Energy Logistics Group Limited (Stock
code: 351), China Gamma Group Limited (Stock code: 164), Jun
Yang Solar Power Investments Limited (formerly “China Gogreen
Assets Investment Limited”) (Stock code: 397), China Sandi
Holdings Limited (formerly “China Grand Forestry Green
Resources Group Limited”) (Stock code: 910), Media Asia Group
Holdings Limited (formerly known as Rojam Entertainment
Holdings Limited) (Stock code: 8075), U-RIGHT International
Holdings Limited (Stock code: 627) and New Times Energy
Corporation Limited (Stock code: 166) (redesignated from non-
executive director with effect from 18th May 2012). He was an
executive director of Kong Sun Holdings Limited (Stock code: 295)
from February 2007 to November 2009, and an independent non-
executive director of The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency
Limited (Stock code: 145) from October 2009 to February 2011,
Richly Field China Development Limited (Stock code: 313) from
February 2009 to August 2010 and Superb Summit International
Group Limited (formerly “Superb Summit International Timber
Company Limited”) (Stock code: 1228) from April 2007 to June
2010.
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Mr. CHEN Shaohua, aged 51, has extensive management
experience in The People’s Republic of China. He has over ten
years' experience in car and spare parts trading business in Hong
Kong. He has not held any directorships in the last three years in
any public company the securities of which are listed on the
securities market in Hong Kong or overseas.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. MAN Kwok Leung, aged 66, is an Independent Non-
executive Director and the chairman of the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He is a solicitor of the High Court of
Hong Kong and a civil celebrant of marriages. Mr. Man has
extensive experience in the legal practice and was appointed by
Xinhua News Agency as a district advisor between 1995 and
1997. He is currently a director of Apleichau Kai Fong Primary
School, the deputy chairman of Apleichau Kai Fong Welfare
Association, the secretary of Apleichau Promotion of Tourism
Association and the honorary legal advisor of Junior Police
Officers’ Association. Mr. Man is not related to any directors,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of
the Company.

Mr. Man is currently an independent non-executive director of
Guocang Group Limited (formerly "Hua Yi Copper Holdings
Limited”) (stock code: 559), Kong Sun Holdings Limited (stock
code: 295) and Climax International Company Limited (stock
code: 439). He was an independent non-executive director of
Hong Kong Life Sciences and Technologies Group Limited
(formerly “ZMAY Holdings Limited”) (stock code: 8085) during the
period from November 2009 to September 2012.

Mr. YU Pak Yan, Peter, aged 62, is an Independent Non-
executive Director and the chairman of the Remuneration
Ccommittee of the Company. He has over 28 years of experience
in real estate and financial services industries. Mr. Yu has a
Bachelor Degree in Management from Youngstown State
University in Ohio, the United States and a Master of Science
Degree in Financial Services from American College in
Pennsylvania, the United States. Mr. Yu is a member of the
Certified Commercial Investment Member Institute and was the
first Chinese-American elected to the board of the San Francisco
Association of Realtors. Mr. Yu worked in Pacific Union Real
Estate Company in the United States between 1980 and 1995 and
held senior positions in MetLife and New York Life Insurance
Company in managing Asian customers in North America. Mr. Yu
is not related to any directors, senior management or substantial
or controlling shareholders of the Company.
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Mr. Yu is currently an executive director of Kong Sun Holdings
Limited (stock code: 295) and an independent non-executive
director of China Sandi Holdings Limited (formerly “China Grand
Forestry Green Resources Group Limited”) (stock code: 910),
Kingston Financial Group Limited (stock code: 1031) and M Dream
Inworld Limited (stock code: 8100).

Mr. CHI Chi Hung, Kenneth, aged 44, is an Independent Non-
executive Director and the chairman of the Audit Committee of
the Company. He has over 20 years of experience in accounting
and financial control area. He holds a Bachelor of Accountancy
Degree from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in
the United Kingdom, an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom. Mr. Chi is
not related to any directors, senior management or substantial or
controlling shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Chi is currently an executive director of Ceneric (Holdings)
Limited (formerly “Morning Star Resources Limited”) (stock code:
542), Guocang Group Limited (formerly “Hua Yi Copper Holdings
Limited”) (stock code: 559), China Sandi Holdings Limited
(formerly “China Grand Forestry Green Resources Group Limited”)
(stock code: 910), and M Dream Inworld Limited (stock code:
8100). He is also an independent non-executive director of Hong
Kong Life Sciences and Technologies Group Limited (formerly
“ZMAY Holdings Limited”) (stock code: 8085), Aurum Pacific
(China) Group Limited (stock code: 8148), China Natural
Investment Company Limited (stock code: 8250) and Perfect
Shape (PRC) Holdings Limited (stock code: 1830). He was an
independent non-executive director of Interchina Holdings
Company Limited (stock code: 202) during the period from
October 2011 to August 2012.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

No revenue has been generated by the Group during the year.
For the year ended 31st March 2012, approximately 100% and
81.4% of the Group's turnover was attributable to the five largest
customers and the largest customer respectively.

During the year, approximately 78.44% (2012: 70.14%) and
32.09% (2012: 37.9%) of the Group’s purchases were attributable
to the five largest suppliers and the largest supplier respectively.
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Report of the Directors

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had an interest in the major
suppliers or customers above at any time during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the law of
Bermuda or the Company’s bye-laws in respect of the Company’s
share capital.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

To the best knowledge of the Directors, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s shares during the year ended 31st March 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 11 to 27 of this
annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has complied with the sufficiency of public float
requirement under the Listing Rules at any time during the year
and as at the date of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, comprising three independent non-
executive directors, has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by Lau
& Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Zheng Juhua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th June 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NOBLE CENTURY INVESTMENT
HOLDINGS LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SAM WOO HOLDINGS LIMITED)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Noble
Century Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 41 to 88,
which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets
as at 31st March 2013, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

¥ 1A B Vlh

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st March 2013, and of the Group's loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Lau & Au Yeung C.P.A. Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26th June 2013

Franklin, Lau Shiu Wai
Practising Certificate number: P01886
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Bt 2 i M A e

For the year ended 31st March 2013 #Z=F—=F=HA=+—HILF/Z

2013 2012
—E—=fF —ET—=

Note HK$°000 HK$'000

Ff5E FHET FHIT

Revenue WA 5 - 24,915

Cost of sales SHE KA 7 (22,030) (46,806)

Gross loss Fi8 (22,030) (21,891)

Other income E A 6 - 2,293

Administrative expenses THER 7 (8,965) (16,628)

Operating loss EEE (30,995) (36,226)

Finance costs B AN 8 (414) -

Loss before taxation R F5 A S 18 (31,409) (36,226)

Taxation charge HESH 9 - (336)
Loss and total comprehensive 10ss RNARERRE ARG

for the year attributable to the equity REEBEREAES

holders of the Company #azE (31,409) (36,562)

Restated

=5

Basic and diluted losses per share BREXREEEE 11 HK(4.84) cent HK(6.05) cent

(4.84) #AL (6.05) AL

Dividends k= 10 - -

BEHNELIE88H 2K

The notes on pages 47 to 88 are an integral part of these |44 B E@RE
consolidated financial statements. EE
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

AR E AR

As at 31st March 2013 R=E—=F=H=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M5 FExT T
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FRBEE
__Plantandequipment sfka#Ey o evr22 62744
Current assets REEE
Deposits, prepayments and &  BNRIER
other receivables H b & IR 4,179 2,626
Inventories T8 16 4,345 1,290
Cash and bank balances e MIRTTHER 17 12,108 2,995
20,632 6,911
Total assets BEEHAE 82,354 69,655
EQUITY e
Capital and reserves B #E
Share capital i@ 18 36,200 30,200
Reserves e 19 (5,196) 2,973
Total equity g S 31,004 33,173
LIABILITIES &8f&
Non-current liabilities FREEEF
Amount due to a director EfN—ZESIE 20 14,258 23,588
Amount due to a former director B — R AIE B KIE 20 27,398 8,047
41,656 31,635

The notes on pages 47 to 88 are an integral part of these |HWEGAMBHRERBSHNFEL EIE 2/

consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated Balance Sheet
HFoamffik

As at 31st March 2013 R=ZE—=F=H=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=F —F—=
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M5 FExT BT
Current liabilities REAE
Trade payables FETER R 21 6,001 1,170
Accruals, other payables and JEETER « HALER
deposit received FIAK B WS 3,693 3,677
=z
(@]
9,694 4,847 =
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, z
=
Total liabilities EE8E 51,350 36,482 ;EU'
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 3
=
Total equity and liabilities ERRkEEHEE 82,354 69,655 m
=
2
Net current assets REBEEZFE 10,938 2,064 =
(@)
5
Total assets less current liabilities EE&AEBBRADERE 72,660 64,808 =
w
=
o
W)
TT
el
e
i
B
o
at
<0
S
‘D_H
>
3
S
&
8
Zheng Juhua Chan Chi Yuen =
e B o
Director Director \.|
e - ]
\

e 7

The notes on pages 47 to 88 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

=

LEGRAM BT RRESHNEITERE M

ﬁ!::

The financial statements on pages 41 to 88 were approved by the HRFA EREZHBHREEN _E—=4F
Board of Directors on 26th June 2013 and were signed on its SNAZ-+ANBAEESSREWIRESE -
behalf.
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Balance Sheet

o fL ik

As at 31st March 2013 R=E—=F=H=+—H

2013 2012
—E—= —E——fF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Mo FET FET
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RITB AR Z”E 15 39 39
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUET B A T kIa 15 32,402 63,535
32,441 63,574
Current assets REBEE
Deposits, prepayments and e BAFIER
other receivables H fth fE U kI8 169 318
Amounts due from subsidiaries N NG e 15 3,000 3,000
Cash and bank balances e RIRTTET 17 11,116 4
14,285 3,322
Total assets EEHE 46,726 66,896
EQUITY Ex=
Capital and reserves EXRf#E
Share capital N 18 36,200 30,200
Reserves e 19 (4,235) 11,977
Total equity TEESAREE 31,965 42,177
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liability FRBEME
Amount due to a director EfN—%ES 20 14,258 23,588
14,258 23,588
Current liabilities REAE
Accruals and other payables FEETE R R EAM
FE S RIB 503 1,131
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 508 113
Total liabilities BE8E 14,761 24,719
Total equity and liabilities BN EEAE 46,726 66,896
Net current assets REBEEZE 13,782 2,191
Total assets less current liabilities EE&ZBRAREAERE 46,223 65,765

Zheng Juhua

B TE
Director

EF

The notes on pages 47 to 88 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 41 to 88 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 26th June 2013 and were signed on its

behalf.

Chan Chi Yuen
Director
0

HRENEBEZHBFRMERENRZ E es
NAZ T NBREESEERAETRESR



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
53 W 4 5 B %

For the year ended 31st March 2013 #Z=F—=F=HA=+—HILF/Z

Retained
earnings/
(accumulated
Share Share losses)
capital premium REEA, Total
& B 17 (REHEE) st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT THIT THL
At 1st April 2011 RZE——FMA—H 30,200 29,093 10,442 69,735 =z
Comprehensive loss 2HEEE %
Loss for the year AEEEE — — (36,562) (36,562) 5
=
At 31st March 2012 NZZE——4F 22
=A=+—H 30,200 29,093 (26,120) 33,173 Z
At 1st April 2012 RZZE——FmMA—H 30,200 29,093 (26,120) 33,173 T
comprehensive loss 2HEE I
Loss for the year AFEEEE - = (31,409) (31,409) 8
Transactions with owners ~ EEEAZXS =
Placement of new shares FR &3 D 6,000 24,000 - 30,000 =
Transaction costs attributable 21T ET A& H FE(L =
to issue of new shares LR - (760) - (760) S
|
At 31st March 2013 RZE—=%F %E
=A=+-A 36,200 52,333 (57,529) 31,004 @
ot
il
S
‘D_H

>
>
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o
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The notes on pages 47 to 88 are an integral part of these |t Z4R
consolidated financial statements. =
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

A Bl e R

For the year ended 31st March 2013 B2 —=F—=F = H=+—HIFZ

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B FET T
Cash flows from operating activities K& EHRLTE
Net cash used in operations CEERTAREFE  23() (30,148) (21,451)
Net cash used in operating activities EEEBmAARLFE | (30,148) (21,451)
Cash flows from financing activities ®EFEHEELRE
Proceeds from placement of new shares  BL&E#i% 0 TS 28 30,000 =
Payment for share issue costs SR EBEITHA (760) -
Increase/(decrease) in amount due to FEN—ZAIES A
a former director =0 Cpid) 19,351 (191)
Decrease in amount due to former FERT B BAE A R sRIE R A
related companies - (158)
(Decrease)/increase in amount due to R —REERIE
a director Crid),/#n (9,330) 23,588
Net cash generated from financing BEEB TS
__activites RegE 39261 23239
Net increase in cash and HeRBEEEEIER
cash equivalents EANFEE 9,113 1,788
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FYZREeREAS
of the year ZEIEE 2,995 1,207
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRZBEEREE
of the year £EEH 17 12,108 2,995
The notes on pages 47 to 88 are an integral part of these |HWEGAMBHRERBSHNFEL EIE 2/
consolidated financial statements. EE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Noble Century Investment Holdings Limited (formerly
known as “Sam Woo Holdings Limited”) (the “Company”) is
a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda and
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Company’s
registered office is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton Il, Bermuda. The principal place of
business in Hong Kong is situated at Units 1310-13, 13/F,
113 Argyle Street, Mongkok, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders
of the Company at the annual general meeting on 3rd
September 2012 and approval by the Bermuda Registry of
Companies on 10th September 2012, the name of the
Company has been changed from “Sam Woo Holdings
Limited” to “Noble Century Investment Holdings Limited”
and the adoption of the Chinese name “{= % #& & 12 i%
B BB 2 7] as the secondary name of the Company in
replacement of “ = A& BB R A 7" has become effective.

The Certificate of Registration of Change of Corporate
Name of Non-Hong Kong Company confirming registration
of the Company under the name of “Noble Century
Investment Holdings Limited =I5 & B2 R B B A 7"
under Part XI of the Companies Ordinance was issued by
the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong on 15th October
2012.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) is
principally engaged in vessel chartering. The principal
activity of the Company is investment holding.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 26th June 2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"). In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The Group has incurred losses of HK$31,409,000
(2012: HK$36,562,000), and has a cash outflow from
operating activities of HK$30,148,000 (2012:
HK$21,451,000) for the year ended 31st March 2013.
The ongoing operation of the Group is dependent on:

— the performance of the vessel chartering
business; and/or

— the Group raising additional fundings from its
shareholders or other parties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHERBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RBIE®E (&)

The directors have prepared cash flow projections
that support the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern. These cash flow projections assume
that the Group is able to obtain sufficient additional
fundings from its major shareholder. A major
shareholder of the Company, as supported by a

*ETFﬁ%ZJHEB%ZIE%MLE%E/EU ! $
SEBRNFELSE - LEREN
ERARBAEEERFEERR
FRMHEINE S o ARAEI—H
FEMR(BEZBRRN —B@EA
iﬁ?‘t)aﬁﬁm = leSEITET/\_

related party of the shareholder, has confirmed to 18 A 247,000,000 ¢ (B &=

provide an unsecured and interest free revolving loan —=®#=HA=+—HE#&B ﬁ q:
facilities with amount of HK$47,000,000 to the Group, 14,258,000/ 7T) + BB &AMt
of which HK$14,258,000 has been utilised as at 31st s awg BERFEEHAEEpERE
March 2013. This facility is available to be drawn )EH BEE-_ET-—MNE+A=+—8H

down by the Group at any time until 31st July 2014.
The Group's ability to operate as a going concern is
dependent on whether its shareholder and related
party will provide sufficient financial support to
enable the Group to meet its financial obligations as
and when they fall due. The directors are of the
opinion that sufficient evidence has been given by the
shareholder and the related party to the Company for
their ability to support the operation of the Group. In
addition, the directors would consider realising its
assets or re-arranging its asset mix if needed. The
directors thus believe that the Group has sufficient
cash flows to meet its liabilities and financial
obligations as and when they fall due in the coming
twelve months from the date of these financial
statements. Accordingly, the directors consider it is
appropriate to prepare these financial statements on
a going concern basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
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Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a Bk EiE R Y B 0 505 R YT =
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas BEEKEABRRGZEHER o
where assumptions and estimates are significant to TXHIzE41EE o &
the financial statements, are disclosed in note 4 IS
below. N
=
w
(@ New and amended standards adopted by the (@) ZANEEDRHEAZIHIIRLE °
Group: TR - LA{
\
The following new standards and amendments THFFETXER B 4B 7 (8 ]
to standards are mandatory for the first time for SR E——FENA—HH ﬁ
the financial year beginning 1st April 2012 but yA T BN EE R o8 4 B e
do not have a material impact on the Group:  BEAEBVES K
@ :
HKFRS 1 (Amendment)  Severe Hyperinflation and EROIBRLEE BESHAER
Removal of Fixed Dates %1 Wkém'; %\JB;EWWW%
for First-time Adopters #IE R
ZBEE A E
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)  Disclosures — Transfers of BEMBRSEN RE—E2
Financial Assets FIR(EIR) SREE
HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax: Recovery of Ehehes| EERE
Underlying Assets EH(ETE)  KOEEEE




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2 TEETHEHME@)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REBEE(&)
(b) The following new, revised or amended (b)  BATRFETET » RAEFT S &IEW

standards and interpretations have been issued
but are not effective for the financial year
beginning 1st April 2012 and have not been

ERRZRBERM  BERZ
T-_FMA—BRHKZH
BERNRER > AEBEY

early adopted. RIBFERA ©
g Annual Improvement Annual Improvements FE N E “ETNER
ﬁ Project 2009-2011 Cycle? —E——FRH
i . o L FE
‘ HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial A apEd| B RRZEN)
By Statements' EREACHES)
\.\ HKAS 19 (Amendment)  Employee Benefits? AB e Ed| EEHFI2
> - %19}1‘5(1‘%%%)
S HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements? §;§§Eﬁ;’€,ﬁ\\] BURBHRE?
D FU%
oS _ . (ZF——%)
o HKAS 28 (2011) [nvestments in Associates and EBeEq| REEARIREE
T Joint Ventures? £8% bRIRE?
g (ZF—%)
< HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: EpeEd| SRIA: 25—
- Presentation — Offsetting FRHBIAR) BESREE
« Financial Assets and LERARE?
S Financial Liabilities®
T HKFRS 1 (Amendment) ~ First-time Adoption on EENBREED REFTESER
& Government Loan? B1R(BIIAR)  F?
KU HKFRS 7 (Amendment) ~ Financial instruments: BENBREED SRTE: KE—
o Disclosures — Offsetting FIR(BITA)  HHEGRAE
ETLE' Financial Assets and LA R
o Financial Liabilities?
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|: X %9%»
= HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Mandatory Effective Date of BAMBREER FEMBREEN
o (Amendments) HKFRS 9 and Transition FORREBGNH FIRMH LR
S Disclosures* REENETHE  RHRAERE
g o (a7%)
g HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial EHRBEHEER SA TR
= Statements? 2105
m HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements? é;’émjﬁﬁﬁﬂu AETH?
= £11%
Q HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests EHEHBRLSED BREANEE
= in Other Entities? F10% JHE?
= HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 Consolidated Financial EHEBEHEER SARBTRE
= and HKFRS 12 Statements, Joint 0% FF  AETHEBE
é (Amendments) Arrangements and BEREER HMEBEN:
= Disclosure of Interest in FNERAEE  BEED
2 Other Entities: Transition BB RS
S) Guidance? £125% (B3 K)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (Amendments)

HKFRS 13

HK(FRIC)-Int 20

Investment Entities®

Fair Value Measurement?

Stripping Costs in the
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a Surface Mine?
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHERBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 mBEEE)
(b)  (Continued) by (&

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after R-T——&F+A—B=IL

1st July 2012 BBz FERREXR

z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 2 RZT—=F—A—B=%M
1st January 2013 &FA . FEHRER

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 3 R-Z=—pmE— B — B
1st January 2014 1& Rt 2 S E BRI AR

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 4 R-E—FFE—F—B=IL
1st January 2015 1% BAA 2 FEHAM LR

The Group has already commenced an
assessment of related impact of adopting the
above new, revised or amended standards and
interpretations to the Group. The Group is not
yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group's accounting policies and
presentation of the consolidated financial
statements will be resulted.

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and all
of its subsidiaries made up to 31st March.
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another
entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income
and expenses on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Profits and losses
resulting from inter-company transactions that
are recognised in assets are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuead)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the
liabilities incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis, either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition
date through profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised at
fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of
the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 39
either in profit or loss or as a change to
other comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is
not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

®)

Business combinations (Continued)
Goodwill is initially measured as the
excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair
value of non-controlling interest over the
net identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If this consideration is
lower than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control
Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as
owners. The difference between fair value
of any consideration paid and the relevant
share acquired of the carrying value of
net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value at the date
when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an
associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in
subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these subsidiaries if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Board
of Directors that makes strategic decisions.

24

Foreign currency translation

(@

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HK dollars
(“"HK$") which is the Company’s functional and
the Group's presentation currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

2 TEETHEHME@)

2.4 NEBREE)

(b) Transactions and balances (b) RERith
Foreign currency transactions are translated HNEE 25 B35 25 B e H [E K
into the functional currency using the exchange B AN o L& Lz
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. SRS EEEEE
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting LA ERERBEESL
from the settlement of such transactions and CEHWHLER B84
from the translation at year-end exchange rates 2HEZSEREDR -
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

(c) Group companies (c) H£EARQF

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance

DR EREZ2IER TR
PEARERTER XS
R B ARG IZ A S J5 A
BRENNEE

— REEARBRERMEIE

sheet presented are translated at the ENEEHUZEESR
closing exchange rate at the date of that BER&EE R 2 Uk ThE X
balance sheet; RE

— income and expenses for each statement — 2a2mkaEEZBAR
of comprehensive income are translated > I8 B iR 15 E K ik
at average exchange rates; and g5

— all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHERBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Plant and equipment 2.5 REREM

Plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets’ carrying

R R BRI SE AR R AT B
B 2EHRESIR - B A REK
BEEERBAZFAX -

EHREEAMZ ARREHEN A BE

ﬁ amount or recognised as a separate asset, as MAREE @ UREBERAE]E

i appropriate, only when it is probable that future HER HERAS S ABEY

“” economic benefits associated with the asset will flow EAESEZ A EE (REA

(2% to the Group and the cost of the asset can be ERTME) EERS 2EEAR

',‘ measured reliably. The carrying amount of the B EUHIED - A EMEEREE

= replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and BREA VBB ESRS2EK

0 maintenance are charged to the consolidated T o

§ statement of comprehensive income during the

% financial period in which they are incurred.

=)

< Depreciation of both owned and leased plant and HENHEESREREMEUNESE

I equipment is calculated using the straight-line WH G A R E RS E R A E D

D<§ method to allocate their costs to their residual values EHFISEETENE o Gt

T over the estimated useful lives, as follows: FRAEMT

=

ﬁ Machinery and equipment 10-15 years A, R 244 10-154F

5*,;‘ Furniture and fixtures 5 years RARES 54

i Motor vehicles 5years S E 54
Vessel 10 years faa 104
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When a vessel is acquired, the costs of major
components which are usually replaced or renewed
at the next dry-docking are identified and depreciated
over the period to the next estimated dry-docking
date. Costs incurred on subsequent dry-docking of a
vessel are capitalised and depreciated over the
period to the next estimated dry-docking date.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date. The carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable amounts if the
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Other long-lived assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset'’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the income statement. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.8 Impairment of financial assets

2 TEETHEHME @)

2.8 TRIEEZRBE

=FER

Annual Report 2013 ¢ —=&—

AR A A

o~
T

o

i

NOBLE CENTURY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED e {

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.
A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of asset is reduced and the amount
of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. If a loan has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised (such as an improvement
in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.9 Trade and other receivables

2 TEETHEHME@)

2.9 BWRR K i KRR

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for impairment
of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables.

Significant financial difficulties of the debtors,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default or delinguency in
payments are considered indicators that the
receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the
use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within “administrative
expenses”. When a trade receivable is uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for
trade receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against
“administrative expenses” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

2.10 Inventories

Inventories comprise bunkers on board of vessels,
lubricating oil and marine products and are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
determined using first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses. Bunkers will be used for the
operation of the vessel, therefore the bunkers are not
written down to net realisable value when the market
price falls below cost if the overall shipping activity is
expected to be profitable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and bank overdrafts. In the
consolidated balance sheet, bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities.

2.12 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

2.13 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable
are classified as current liabilities if payment is due
within one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

2.14 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are
not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even
if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one
item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.15 Current and deferred income tax

2 TEETHEHME@)

2.15 BN RAREE P 1S 80

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised in equity.

The current taxation charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred taxation is recognised using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
Statements.

However, the deferred taxation is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
taxation is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when
the related deferred taxation asset is realised or the
deferred taxation liability is settled.

Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

5070 B R 32 045 B BB B AT
BETE o BRI B E 2R PO B
R REENMERERZ BEAA
BB - IR T - BIER
TR -

AR IAS B RIBEA QR KB A
A EMERELRRTBARE
FREE R DR EERMHR
BEDIGE - EREREARBEE
IR R ERE MRS ERRE
MR REERBERT - RIEEH
7R ) 790 745 M B S AN 2 B R AR E 1
o

EEVRR AR EEER L EEM
BREZHEEEERAMBEHRRL
REEMECERER -

A - HREHRIATIK B R 5
(XBARIN TR ZEER
BE MERZXZUEZES
KRB A HEE - AT 25
fR o BIEBIR ARG E A E R
SERERM2RE (FOEPDEE
VRN ERAREEHRAEESK
BREEHRARERER -

EENIRE E T LA Al REAS R K8
ARt M) R A] EY R 2 R 2 R A8
T #ER

BB ORTE AT THER A 15 R HARL IR
BEERNYBRGAEEE - kLT
FRISHEERBEY RF—HHH
FRER N ER X T FERTER
BUZFAER YA BRFRER
g AR REMSHEERR
B

=z
(@]
@
—
m
@)
m
z
5
c
s]
<
=
<
m
n
_‘
<
m
z
=
T
(@]
—
9
=
(o)
%)
=
=
5
m
o
L]
TT
ﬁ?%
Mo
@
H¥
5
ey
=
D
el

e £10Z 10day |enuuy

Bht=—&=




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHERBE®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Revenue recognition 2.16 WA TERR
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Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and
services in the ordinary course of the Group's
activities. The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and specific criteria have been met.
Revenue is shown net of sales tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales within the
Group.

Revenue from voyage chartering of vessel are
recognised on a percentage of completion basis.

Sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of risks
and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides
with the time when the goods are delivered to
customers and the title has passed.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

2.17 Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity or paternity leaves are not recognised
until the time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.17 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)

()

Retirement scheme obligations

A Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
scheme”) has been set up for all employees of
the Group in accordance with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance. Under the
rules of the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are required to make contributions
to the MPF scheme at 5% of the employees’
gross earning with a ceiling of HK$1,250 per
month.

Contributions to the MPF scheme are expensed
as incurred and the assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group before
the normal retirement date, or whenever an
employee accepts voluntary redundancy in
exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is
demonstrably committed to a termination when
the entity has a detailed formal plan to
terminate the employment of current
employees without possibility of withdrawal. In
the case of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundantly the termination benefits
are measured based on the number of
employees expected to accept the offer.
Benefits falling due more than twelve months
after balance sheet date are discounted to
present value.

2.18 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessors are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases, net of any incentives received from
the lessors are charged to the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and
Company's financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.

2.20 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount
of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs
so that outflow is probable, they will then be
recognised as a provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to liquidity risk, credit
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk. The
overall risk management programme of the Group
focuses on the unpredictability of the financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the financial performance of the Group.

(@

Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed for each
operating entity of the Group and are
aggregated by the Group finance department.
The Group finance department monitors rolling
forecasts of the Group’s liquidity requirements
to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs while maintaining sufficient
headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing
facilities at all times so that the Group does not
breach borrowing limits or covenants (where
applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities.
Such forecasting takes into consideration the
Group’s debt financing plans, covenant
compliance, compliance with internal balance
sheet ratio targets and, if applicable external
regulatory or legal requirements.

The basis of preparing these consolidated
financial statements under the going concern
assumption have been discussed in note 2.1.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 BB RERE &)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BREBEEZE)
(a) Liquidity risk (Continued) (@) FBELERK(Z)
The table analyses the Group’s and the TEBERLEEREAHT
Company’s financial liabilities into relevant HH Y FERSAER R
maturity groupings based on the remaining AAFRZEmBaEE Y AHE
period at the balance sheet date to the RIS ER4E R - RNFTIEES
contractual maturity date. The amounts BAAAKRIRAESRE o
disclosed in the table are the contractual
ﬁ undiscounted cash flows.
_H:I_
i Group KEE
figy
|l Less than Between
o2 1year 1and 2 years
& PR1E 15245
8 HK$'000 HK$'000
() i — S —
= FAT FAT
=)
= At 31st March 2013 RoZE—=F
=HA=+—H
'E Trade payables FERTBR R 6,001 _
s Accruals, other payables EETER - Hitb
ig and deposit received FE I R EWIES 3,693 =
gi Amount due to a director e —REEHIA = 14,258
o Amount due to a former director Rt —RRIEF A = 27,398
e
u
. 9,694 41,656
(&)
=
= At 31st March 2012 RoF——&
< =A=+—H
= Trade payables FETER R 1,170 -
® Accruals, other payables EETER - Hitb
% and deposit received B RERE WiRE 3,677 =
= Amount due to a director N —REFHA - 23,588
@ Amount due to a former director N —BBIEE A - 8,047
z
>
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A1 S A Mk

(@

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continuved) 3 BIiSBIREEE &)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BIEBREZ &)
Liquidity risk (Continued) (@) FBHELRAM(EZ)
Company KAHE
Less than Between
1year 1 and 2 years
DPR1E 122%
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT
At 31st March 2013 RZE—=F=H=+—H
Accruals and other payables FERTE A & E b e 3R 503 =
Amount due to a director EN—REEHIE = 14,258
503 14,258
At 31st March 2012 R-ZF-—_%=A=+—H
Accruals and other payables FEETE R I B fth FE 5T 5RIE 1,131 =
Amount due to a director R —REERIE - 23,588
1,131 23,588
Credit risk (b) =ER
The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to AEBRER S RIBITHE
its cash and bank balances, trade receivables, T ERERR R REM
deposits and other receivables. The Group's JEWREmMAZEERE -
maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying AEBERYEZHEAEERR
amounts of these financial assets. RZESHEEIREE -
To manage this risk, management has AERIRR EEE—=H
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up ERFHER - UERAE
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In BY R # 17 B U [ 38 A (F 7H -
addition, management reviews regularly the AN - B IR E E e st & A
recoverable amount of each individual trade Al FE UL BR Fk 2 AT Ug [B] & 58 -
receivable to ensure that adequate impairment LA #E £ B2 S 5L 7~ A] Y [0] 5 %8
provision is made for the irrecoverable {EL R AR EE A -
amounts.
The credit risk on deposits with bank is limited BRITERZ EERRAR
because deposits are in banks with sound EAZEFFAFRRAR
credit ratings. HEE AR ZRAT ©
Interest rate risk (c) FRI=EmER

()

The Group’s operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates. The Group was not exposed to
significant interest rate risk as at 31st March
2013 and 2012 as there was no interest bearing
borrowings at the balance sheet date.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continuved) 3 BIISRIREEE &)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BREBEEZE)
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(d) Foreign currency risk (d) Hhismps
The Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk AEBEBEHRZAET(E
primarily arises from US dollar ("US$") TNEEEEREEZINE

denominated assets and liabilities. The foreign
exchange risk exposure is not significant to the
Group as HK$ is pegged with US$ under the
existing Hong Kong economic environment.

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity,
amounts due to a director and a former director. In
order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders or sell assets to reduce debt. The Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The
total debt to equity ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total equity. Net debt is calculated as total
borrowings (including amounts due to a director and
a former director) less cash and bank balances. The
net debt to equity ratio increase because of the
increase in amounts due to a director and a former
director of HK$10,021,000 and the Group incurred
losses of HK$31,409,000 during the year ended 31st
March 2013. The total debt to equity ratios at 31st
March 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

X AR - HRREFEL
BWRET - X 8EE T
B A5 B 3 B K5
R -

3.2 EXEMER

AEBERALL BERREAE
EERERE 2N  HTARE
AR B4, -

REBE 2 EREEREER - B
—HREER—RAESEIE - B
B AEERER  ANEENEH
BYNMTFREZKRESHHXLEER
ELRDEER - NEBENE B X
ERER - BERBEERL X
BEFEREERTE c AEFHE
LBEE(BEREN—REER—
HREEFR)RRE RIRITET
FTEc BEFREEESEE AR
HREN—RBESER—RATESK
T8 1 41 10,021,00078 7T & AR &£ @ 7
BHE—_T—=F=A=1+—HItF
& M 8% 15 15548 31,409,0008 7T » 1
ZE—=FKkZT—Z=—F=H
—T—HZzBEBREEERLER
™

2013 2012
—E—= =T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&xT FET
Amounts due to a director and E—%EER—%

a former director BIE EE 41,656 31,635
Less: Cash and bank balances B R RIRTTETT (12,108) (2,995)
Net debt BEFE 29,548 28,640
Total equity BRELS 31,004 33,173
Net debt to equity ratio BEFEAERILLE 95.30% 86.34%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation
The carrying amount of the Group's financial assets
and liabilities, including cash and bank balances,
other receivables, trade payables, accruals and other
payables, amounts due to a director and a former
director approximate their fair values.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(@) Fund availability
In order to fund the operation of the Group, significant
amounts of capital in the form of borrowing from a
major shareholder of the Company, as supported by
a related party of the shareholder, is considered to be
necessary in the future. The basis of preparing these
consolidated financial statements under the going
concern assumption have been discussed in note 2.1.

(b) Estimated useful lives and residual values

of vessel

Management estimates useful lives of the vessel
by reference to the Group’s business model,
its assets management policy, the industry practice,
expected usage of the assets, expected repair and
maintenance, the technical or commercial obsolescence
arising from changes or improvements in the market.
Management determines the estimated residual
value for its vessel based on the current scrap values
of steels in an active market at each measurement
date since management decides to dispose of the
fully depreciated vessel as scrap steels. Residual
values of the vessel is determined based on prevailing
market values for equivalent aged assets taking into
account the condition of the relevant assets and
other economic considerations. Depreciation expense
would be significantly affected by the useful lives and
residual values of the vessel as estimated by
management.

A1 S A Mk

MEERER#)

3.3 AFEME
AEBMYeMEERAE(BER
& RIRITHETE - HtbEUCERIE - B
HEEE - FEET B A R E B X
B EN—REER—EAMEER
) Y EEEEEATEMEE -

BEEGRAE R A

et RAE e N E G - LIABEER
REMARRER  BRERERER
REMELBERAE TR o

AEBECHARREL AT RBR L&
AR ZERMS BRER B8
HEERERGERER - # TNEFREFE
ZEERABBEARE ZAFTEBR
AfAmAN T ©

(@) THBAES
AENEEEBEREES Bk
BENEmAAT & ERE (B
BEH—EHEALSR) UEE
FRIIAABES - ZEHLHH
35 T AR BRI 5 2.1 A3 I 15 R4S
B BB -

(b) Az {4 5 A 62 A 5 A I R &%
BEE
EEENSEARBE 2EBRA -
HEEEEHEK TX8BH - - BE
BHIRE  BHEERERE AN
LR AN EER L BMKAmE
th fAEthf 2 I EAEH - dn
EEEREREMTEZMMIER
FESH & - B EE B REN &R
ERHEREMS 2 REEREER
BEAMMRSREE - MM RIER
EBEDREASREKKREEZRTT
MEEE @ et REGAEEZNRR
REMEEERREE - BEEMMG
aHERA BT A A R R R B (E
HITEERAEATE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Estimated impairment of vessel

The Group’s major operating asset is represented by
the vessel. Management performs review for
impairment of the vessel whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amounts of these assets may not be recoverable.
Management used the fair value less cost to sell in
performing the impairment assessment of the vessel
and its fair value had been considered with reference
to the market price of scrap steels. Based on
management’s assessment, the recoverable amount
of the vessel exceed its carrying value.

Management considered there was no impairment
on the carrying value of vessel as at 31st March 2013
as its estimated recoverable amount was higher than
its carrying value. If the market price of scrap steels
had decreased by 10%, the estimated recoverable
amount of the vessel would be lower than its carrying
value, indicating the vessel would be subject to
impairment.

Income taxation

The Group is engaged in the vessel chartering
business and may be subject to various taxes in
different jurisdictions depending on the route of the
vessel. The Group has not recognised any taxation
liability based on management’s judgement that the
vessel chartering operation undertaken by the Group
is not subject to the taxation of any jurisdictions.

Contingent liabilities in respect of
litigations and claims

Contingent liabilities arising from litigations and
claims have been assessed by management with
reference to legal advice. Provisions on the possible
obligation, if appropriate, are made based on
management’s best estimates and judgements.

4 EBEEGHEFTRHAE @)

(c)

(d)

(e)

foi AR 2 A R TORLE

AEBZTELBEERMM - i
BRESHHBANEMAPRE
R Z BREE R SRR AT E 2
BE EEEBESRFELRER
fly - EITH M < BUERHER - &
BEERAFHERBEERAN  ME
BRI SR EE R B 2 REERHR M
MISER - ENERE 2/ - %
FifRZ AT Ul SRR B E AR E(E

EEERAHMZ GRS
SREREE SR T —=F=
A=t+—AXERMAREEED
AE o ANIRRE 2 T {E TN FE10%
Mz At A Bl e RS ER E AR
HfE - RMMFEZRIE

FRi&%

AEBEREMMESER  BIH
21712 - BRIEE TR AEER
AR TRIE - RIFEIEE 2 H
B - REBEMRRE ZMAPEEE
BANER RDEERARTIR - 8
EAREE I AREREMHIAERE -
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 WA RSESE

Revenue recognised during the year: RERBERZWANT :
2013 2012
—Fg—= —EF—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET

Vessel chartering revenue R E U A

- 24,915

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as
the Board of Directors of the Company. The Board of
Directors reviews the Group's internal reporting in order to
assess performance and allocate resources. Management
determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to nature of the operations.
Each of the Group’s reportable segments represents a
strategic business unit that is subject to risks and returns
that are different from other reportable operating segment.

The Group is principally engaged in vessel chartering and
there is no separate reporting segment apart from the
vessel chartering.

The Board of Directors considers all assets and operations
is carried out worldwide and its revenue and assets cannot
be allocated into any meaningful geographical location.

The Board of Directors assesses the performance of the
operating segments based on their underlying profit, which
is measured by profit before taxation.

ARREFSERIBZEZERRAN &
BIAKEZAMRE - e ERAER
DEER - BEEDNRUEERES HE
ENRE -

AEB 2 REXBRBILRE RIRER
MEELBYER -AEERAZHRE
EOBRR —ARBIMEEBEL - &
XEEROREHNEMBESREED

AEETENEMMEE  BhmESE
O BB A2 WO

EXeRRMEEEREBBMEIR
BHEBARBERESEEEMNAEER
BIMWEDHE -

EFEeRBEESHZBMNFHER
B RN IRREATR A o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5

(Continued)
(@) Segment information

WARDEER #
(@) HEER

Year ended and as at
31st March 2013
BE-_Z—=%=HA=+-—H

LEERR=Z—=
=A=+—8
Vessel
chartering Total
MR E F
HK$'000 HK$'000
Segment revenue and results DHEWMARELE FET FHET
Revenue WA - -
Segment results DEEE (23,086) (23,086)
Corporate expenses PEMAX (8,323)
Operating loss K E5E (31,409)
Loss before taxation KRR E 1B (31,409)
Taxation I8 -
Loss for the year RNEZEE (31,409)
Segment assets and liabilities THEEERERS
Non-current assets IEMENEE
Plant and equipment Rl KM 61,722 61,722
Current assets mENEE 8,357 8,357
Segment assets DEEE 70,079 70,079
Unallocated: ROW :
Cash and bank balances e RRTET 12,108
Others EA 167
Total assets per balance sheet BEBEREERAE 82,354
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A1 S A Mk

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 AR SEEE @)

(Continued)
(@) Segment information (Continued) (@) DEEBR (&)
Year ended and as at
31st March 2013
BE-ZE—=F=H=+—H
LtEERR=-ZB—=
=A=+—8
Vessel &
chartering Total =
MR E st §
HK$'000 HK$'000 2
FHT FHT g
Segment liabilities PEEE 8,821 8,821 @
5
Unallocated: KAH : -
Amount due to a former director  Ef— & AT E B IE 27,398 =
Amount due to a director N —REEHIE 14,258 z
Others Hth 873 2
=
o
Total liabilities per balance sheet EEABERAGAS 51,350 ?
Q
Other segment information HibhpBEER @g
Depreciation (note 14) & (15 14) 1,022 1,022 e
ot
it
|
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5

(Continued)

(@) Segment information (Continued)

WARDEER #
(@) PEER (B

Year ended and as at
31st March 2012
H=z—_T——F=A=+—H
HFEMR_ZE——F

—A=+—H
Vessel
chartering Total
MM E st
HK$'000 HK$'000
Segment revenue and results PEWMARERS FAT FAT
Revenue WA 24,915 24,915
Segment results PEHEE (30,069) (30,069)
Corporate expenses PEMAX (6,157)
Operating loss K E5E (36,226)
Loss before taxation FRELRIES 1R (36,226)
Taxation FHIE (336)
Loss for the year RNEZEE (36,562)
Segment assets and liabilities S EESEREE
Non-current assets IEMENEE
Plant and equipment B 62,744 62,744
Current assets mENE E 3,598 3,598
Segment assets THEEE 66,342 66,342
Unallocated RO B
Cash and bank balances RE RIRITET 2,995
Others HAh 318
Total assets per balance sheet BEBEBEREERE 69,655
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5

(Continued)
(@) Segment information (Continued)

(b)

A1 S A Mk

WARDEER #)
(@) PEER (B

Year ended and as at
31st March 2012
H=z—_ZT——F=A=+—H
HFEMR-_ZT——F

—A=+—H
Vessel
chartering Total
MM E st
HK$'000 HK$'000
FABT FHIT
Segment liabilities PEEE 3,344 3,344
Unallocated: ROE :
Amount due to a former director BN —RAEERE 8,047
Amount due to a director N —REEHIE 23,588
Others Hith 1,503
Total liabilities per balance sheet EEAGBRAEERE 36,482
Other segment information Hihn &R
Depreciation (note 14) e (fFsE14) 2,543 2,543
Revenue are derived from the following (b)y WMATNRBETIEFEERF:
major customers:
2013 2012
—E—= —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAET
Customer A =ZEH - 20,280
Customer B BEZ - 4,635
- 24,915
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 1 BB e M

OTHER INCOME 6 HflrA
For the year ended 31st March 2012, the Group’s other HE—"ZT——F#=A=+—HItEE
income was mainly related to the customer deposit AREB 7HMIMAFTEEHD RIKEFET
forfeited. ©HE -
EXPENSES BY NATURE 7 EMEESZXH
2013 2012
—ZF—= —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Fuel costs Y S ID PN 9,205 28,386
Staff costs, including directors’ BTRA  BEEZSME
emoluments (note 12) (FizE12) 8,014 8,015
Written off of trade receivables JFEE Lt B A 5 - 7,350
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 2R B < 250 500
Depreciation e 1,022 2,543
Operating lease charges in respect T REF 2 KEHEHE SR
of property rental 2,476 -
Professional fees EXEA 713 4,156
Repair and maintenance B RIRE 1,223 2,262
Vessel management fee MAMEIEER 936 936
Others HAth 7,156 9,286
Total cost of sales and administrative  $§&E AN k1T & B 4a%8
expenses 30,995 63,434
FINANCE COSTS 8 MERAK
2013 2012
—g—= —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Finance costs B A
— other finance charges — HiB A 414 -
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TAXATION 9 i
No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as there is no A E BN E G EERDE A 0 Bt
estimated assessable profit for the year (2012: Nil). WEEEFER T RERE (T ——
Fm|)o

2013 2012

—E—= —E——fF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHETT
=
Deferred tax written off TR RE T TR A 8 - 336 %
s
The tax on the Group's loss before taxation differs from the RASERBATEIEE 2 HIEEEA =
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate in ERMEAE 2 BB EZNT ¢ %
Hong Kong as follows: z
m
4
2013 2012 §
—=—= —=—— =
HK$'000 HK$'000 S
FHx FHET =
Loss before taxation BrA A E 1R (31,409) (36,226) é
3
Calculated at tax rate of 16.5% B E16.5%:TE .
(2012: 16.5%) —E——1F 1 165%) (5,183) (5,977) )
Tax effect of: TRIBR 2 gg
Expenses not deductible for taxation — NAJ 1% 2 B2 E?’;
purposes 3,837 5,098 2
Tax losses for which no deferred I B RERIEIE PRAS BE %
income tax was recognised Z BiT5Es1E 1,346 1,215 E
Tax charge BIEXH - 336 3§
s
DIVIDEND 10 BE ]
The directors do not recommend the payment of any BEETEZEREBEE_ZT—=4=A %
dividend for the year ended 31st March 2013 (2012: Nil). =t+—HIEFERMERKE (ZE—= g

FE) -

[
A4
\

b=




=FER

Annual Report 2013 ¢ —=&—

AR A A

o~
T

P

i

NOBLE CENTURY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED e {

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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11

12

LOSSES PER SHARE 11 @H&‘Eﬂé
2013 2012
—E—= —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET BT
Restated
2]l
Loss attributable to shareholders e apiE (31,409) (36,562)
Weighted average number of ordinary =tE&FIREREE 7 EBIK
shares, for the purposes of DN e g (M EE)
calculating basic losses per share
(Note) 648,384,000 604,000,000
Basic losses per share SRR EAREE HK(4.84) cent HK(6.05) cent
(4.84) &4l (6.05) Al

Note: The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purposes of calculating basic losses per share for both years
has been retrospectively adjusted for the effect of share
consolidation completed in September 2012.

As there are no dilutive potential ordinary shares
outstanding as at 31st March 2013 and 2012, the diluted
losses per share are equal to the basic losses per share.

EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s
emoluments
Year ended 31st March 2013

it : ARt EMEFESRERERZ BB
MEFHE  ER—T-——FAATKZ
BRina otz FRELEYHE -

R-BE—=FEx-FT—-—FE=H=+—

H WMEAGEEHErE LTER

SRS R E RS MR E A EE AR o
12 EEREREHFALT#HE

(@) EERSHREEAETHM

BE-_2-=HF=-A=+t—HLHF

E
Employer’s
contribution
to pension
scheme
Name of director Fees BIRETEIZ Total
EEnA wBE BEHR @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FTHERT THERT
Executive directors HITES
Ms. Zheng Juhua Bryea+ 390 15 405
Mr. Chen Shaohua BRAELAE 390 15 405
Mr. Chan Chi Yuen BREETE 1,300 15 1,315
Independent non-executive BIFHTES
directors
Mr. Man Kwok Leung BEREE 90 90
Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter KALCEE 90 90
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth ZEELE 90 - 90
2,350 45 2,395
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12 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND 12 EENEEFATHE &
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (continued)
(a) Directors’ and senior management'’s (a) EERENEEAEHME)
emoluments (Continued)
Year ended 31st March 2012 HE-Z——F=A=+—HItF
=
Employer’s
contribution
to pension é
scheme =
Name of director Fees BIRFTEIZ Total §
EEyeE e BEMH-K MBET 2
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 2
THT AL FHT =
wn
Executive directors HITES %
Ms. Zheng Juhua (note i) SRt (FE) 371 11 382 =
Mr. Chen Shaohua (note iv) RS A (i iv) 292 9 301 S
Mr. Chan Chi Yuen (note iv) BREEAE (V) 1,050 10 1,060 2
Mr. Lau Chun Ming (note v) 2R 5o & (MR V) 300 - 300 &
Mr. Lau Chun Kwok (note ii) BIRED 55 (FfEEn) 97 1 98 =
Mr. Lau Chun Ka (note ii) ZIRSR 5 (BT=EiD) 97 1 98 @
Ms. Leung Lai So (note i) RE# T+ (M) 48 1 49 -
Mr. Chan Sun Kwong (note v), RS (BFEY) - o
(note 24(a)) (M3 240a)) - - - ks
s
Independent non-executive BYFHTES %
directors %
Mr. Man Kwok Leung (note iii) BRI A (M aEii) 55 - 55 S
Mr. Yu Pak Yan, Peter (note iii) IG5 A (B EE D) 55 - 55 =
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (note iii)  Z= 1 5 A& (Kt ki) 55 - 55 >
Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen (note ii) ZeRE I (ki) 20 - 20 =
Professor Wong Sue Cheun, Roderick T 228 (Fi3Eii) »
(note ii) 20 = 20 g
Miss Wong Tsui Yue, Lucy (note i)  Z&R#yz+ (Miskii) 20 = 20 g
w
2,480 33 2513 I
notei Ms. Zheng Juhua was appointed as an Executive HeEi BRELLTR-_ZT——FWA L‘ﬁ'
Director for the Group on 12th April 2011. T AEREARNEBRTES - i
noteii  The directors resigned on 29th April 2011. izii EFEER=ZT——FMA=tA S
HEHE -
note i The directors were appointed on 29th April 2011. Wi EFER=ZE——FEA=T+AN
HEZE -
note iv  The directors were appointed on 24th June 2011. v EFER=T——F~A=1THE
AEZF -
notev The directors resigned on 30th June 2011. v BEFERZ=T—F~A=+H

BHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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12

13

EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management'’s
emoluments (Continued)
No directors waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments during the year (2012: Nil). Fees paid to
independent non-executive directors during the year
amounted to HK$270,000 (2012: HK$225,000).

No emoluments have been paid to the individual or
the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office during
the year ended 31st March 2013 (2012: Nil).

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The Directors’ emoluments presented above include
the emoluments of the three (2012: four) highest paid
individuals in the Group. The emoluments of the
remaining two (2012: one) highest paid individual
during the year ended 31st March 2013 were:

12 EERBEEFATHE 2
(a) EERSHREBEASTHE)

FA- ESRERERXURBRELT
e (ZF——F  8) - FAX
NBIATEZTZAER
270,000 7T (=ZF— =4 : 225,000
FBIL)

REBE-_FT-—=F=ZA=t—HLt
FEA - W EAERESE S EM
M - ERMEINBE AN A A
SEzZBSRBERAE(—FT—=
FE)

(b) EEESHAL
EXEIESEFMER=42(=
Z——F :MB)AEESESHA
TeME REBEE-_T—=F=A
=t HLEFEAKRTMA(ZT
——F:—R)REFATZHE

=3
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Salaries, bonus, other allowances Fd - JEAT - Efb)ERY
and benefits in kind REYFER 540 202
Employer’s contributions to RS2 2 Btk
retirement scheme 26 9
566 211
Emolument bands Number of individuals
i <& ) F AEL
2013 2012
—g—= —T——F
Nil — HK$500,000 T 7T 2 500,000 78 7T 2 1

LOSS AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
THE EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$39,452,000 (2012: HK$39,752,000).

13 A RFAERFEABGERE
EEEREEHBEEE

ARABWBRRERAFEBERE
H B85 539,452,000 T (ZF—=
£ : 39,752,000 7T) °
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14 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14 FHREN =M
Group AEE
Furniture and
fixtures Vessel Total
RAREE R st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET THET
=z
At 15t April 2011 R-ZE——%MA—R ®
Cost [B#N 27 87,017 87,044 2
Accumulated depreciation 2t E (27) (21,730) (21,757) %
5
Net book amount AREFE - 65,287 65,287 Z
%
Year ended 31stMarch 2012 BE-—Z——F=B=1+—HIt5E o
Opening net book amount EOEEERE - 65,287 65,287 -
Depreciation e - (2,543) (2,543) 8
5
Closing net book amount FEREEFE - 62,744 62,744 =
m
W)
At 31st March 2012 R-E——F=A=+—H .
Cost PR 27 87,017 87,044 o
Accumulated depreciation ZIFE (27) (24,273) (24,300) %;
Jur
o
Net book amount RHEFE = 62,744 62,744 ;?i
Eﬂ
Year ended 31stMarch 2013 HE-ZT—=F=A=+—HILFE ﬁ
Opening net book amount FEYEREFE - 62,744 62,744 >
Depreciation e - (1,022) (1,022) =
[}
o)
Closing net book amount FREMFEE - 61,722 61,722 3
g
At 31st March 2013 R=_Z—=F=A=+—H ‘?
Cost BEN 27 87,017 87,044 [
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (27) (25,295) (25,322) “ﬁ*
\#
Net book amount REFE - 61,722 61,722 4
i
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14 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 14 BEREH @

Company

ARF

Furniture and fixtures

FAREE
2013 2012
—E-= —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
ﬁ FHET FHTT
ﬁﬁ At beginning and end of the year REFRER
. Cost A 27 27
i Accumulated depreciation Rt E (27) (27)
o
< Net book amount AREDFE - =
=)
D
e 15 SUBSIDIARIES 15 B
>
s
< 2013 2012
I —E—= —E—_F
c HK$'000 HK$'000
E FET FHET
% Unlisted shares, at cost IE FTRRR(S - IR ANE 39 39
2
ie
U Amounts due from subsidiaries NG B 99,795 99,795
* Less: Impairment of receivables W FEWGRIRRE (64,393) (33,260)
z
=
= 35,402 66,535
3]
=
(a) 3 o
a Less: Amounts not expected to be B RN E-FAER
= realised within one year x| (32,402) (63,535)
8 Amounts classified under current asset ERfEARBEE 2 £ 58 3,000 3,000
=z
% # Impairment of HK$64,393,000 (2012: HK$33,260,000) was # BRARAE THEBARSEER  HE
% recognised for amounts due from subsidiaries with a carrying FEHIBR R (A E5 48 7T RR 18 4 99,795,000 75
O amount of HK$99,795,000 (before deducting impairment loss) TL(=ZT— =4 : 99,795,000/ T) 2 FEMKR
- (2012: HK$99,795,000) because certain subsidiaries of the Ff 8 X B SRR RER IR E 64,393,000 7T (=
S company were loss-making. T — 4 : 33,260,000 7T) °

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. At 31st March
2013, the portion of HK$32,402,000 (2012: HK$63,535,000)
of amounts due from subsidiaries are expected not to be
realised within one year from the balance sheet date. The
carrying amounts of the balances approximate their fair
values.

FEW B AR HRIBREER 2R R
BEEETERHR NR_T—=F=A
=t—H BURMEBARREES
32,402,000/ (= F—=4% : 63,535,000
B EMITeEEERR—FREH -
ZEEHZREERE QA TEES -
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15 SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15 BT &)
Listed below is the principal subsidiary wholly-owned by T RBARRRARZE—=F=A=1+—
the Company as at 31st March 2013. Ha4may TEMENT -
Issued and fully paid Principal activities and
Name ordinary share capital place of operation
£ ERTRARERRE FTEXBREFBE

Incorporated in Republic of Seychelles,
directly held

=
REZBAAEZ WA LI EERE ®
(@]
Asian Atlas Limited (“Asian Atlas”) 5,000 shares of US$1 each Shipping operation operated %
on a worldwide basis %
Asian Atlas Limited ([ Asian Atlas |) 5000 REREBE1ETZBRG  RERKKEEME =
5
16 INVENTORIES 16 78 =
z
Group 3
KEE 5
2013 2012 o)
—E—= —E——F =
HK$'000 HK$'000 =]
F#T Fi#T %
Bunkers on board i BRI 4,345 1,290 5
5
17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 17 BERBITES ﬁ
Group Company E‘
rEE ARQF] ul
2013 2012 2013 2012 >
—2—= — T —4F == _= —E—_4F §
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 %
FET FHETT FET FHETT ;g
Cashatbankandonhand {7 RFEHS 12,108 2995 11,116 4 8
w
The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances are We RRITEFZERMBEN TS5 qui
denominated in the following currencies: @ : f
[
ﬂq
Group Company Hr
EE LN e
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E2—= T F =Z2—= —E——F

HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT TET TAT

HK$ BIT 11,146 1,094 11,116 4
us$ I 962 1,901 - =

12,108 2,995 11,116 4
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18 SHARE CAPITAL 18 B
(a) Authorised capital (@) EERAK
Number of Nominal
shares Value
REEE HfE
HK$'000
FHET

At 1st April 2011 and 31st March 2012, R=—Z——FWA—HRK -_T——4F

ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each =A=+—0 SREECOBET

2 Eimi 10,000,000,000 100,000

At 1st April 2012, ordinary sharesof ~ RZZT——FWmMA—H -

HK$0.01 each FREE00 BT BBR 10,000,000,000 100,000
Share consolidation (Note (i) W1 & B (FEE () (8,000,000,000) =
As at 31st March 2013, RZB—=F=A=1+—H"

ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each BREE00S Bz TRk 2,000,000,000 100,000

(b) Issued and fully paid capital (b) ERTRABRRE
Number of Nominal
shares Value
RHEE HE
HK$'000
THT

At 1st April 2011 and 31st March 2012, R=—ZB——FWMA—BAK "B~ —4F

ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each =RA=+—H 8REB0ET

2 &R 3,020,000,000 30,200

Share consolidation (Note (i) B fn & B (BTt (i) (2,416,000,000) -

Placement of new shares (Note(i) B & R AR A0 (BT & (i) 120,000,000 6,000

As at 31st March 2013, N-_BE—=F=R=+—H "

ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each BREE0.05 Bz @R 724,000,000 36,200
Notes: P -

0) Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by the () BEARBIRRER-ZT—=F 1A
shareholders of the Company at a special general THOARTZREFIASBEBZ
meeting on 14th September 2012, every five shares of TRRER tSthHfoEO 01
the Company of HK$0.01 each were consolidated into BIZARNBRMDEHABIRES
one consolidated share of HK$0.05 each. H{E0.05B T2 & FHR M °

(ii) On 14th August 2012, the Company entered into a placing (if) RZZF——F\A+IH " ARQH
agreement with a placing agent to place shares comprising SR SRR L E s - B
up to 600,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each (equivalents to ERMD AR EE0.05 Bt (FHER
120,000,000 consolidated shares of HK$0.05 each upon BRELE S HR(7H0.25 Bi) BL &
completion of share consolidation) at a placing price of #% % 600,000,000 A% & % m 80.01
HK$0.05 per placing share (equivalents to HK$0.25 per %EZH%&?(*E”‘H"H%‘APHEW
placing consolidated share). The placing was completed on 1%120,000,000 A& & AR E {E0.05 /&
16th November 2012. Accordingly, the Company increased T2 ABRR) EER=—F—=
its issued share capital by nominal value of HK$6,000,000 F+—A+/B7K - Bt 0 AR
and raised capital of HK$30,000,000, excluding expenses. A E & H B TR AL mE 0

6000000 B Tt K & & & ©
30,000,000 &7t (T BIEFRXZ) °

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu FIB R RETT 2 IR0 7% 77 TH

with the existing shares of the Company in all RAEIRARNDZ=BARMAL

aspects.
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19 RESERVES 19 {##E
Group rEE
Retained
earnings/
Share (accumulated
premium losses) Total
REBER,
vyt (RitE#E) M
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 5
FHT FHBT FHBT =
(@]
At 1st April 2011 RZZE——FmMHA—H 29,093 10,442 39,535 g
Loss for the year AFEEE - (36,562) (36,562) <
<
=
At 31st March 2012 NZE——F=H=+—H 29,093 (26,120) 2,973 a
Placement of new shares B EHRID 24,000 - 24,000 2
Transaction costs attributable BIROEIER S Z
to issue of shares (760) = (760) -
Loss for the year NEEER - (31,409) (31,409) ©)
O
=
At 31st March 2013 RZE—=F=ZA=1+—H 52,333 (57,529) (5,196) @
=
=
Company AT S
Retained 1
earnings/ e~
Share (accumulated e
premium losses) Total '%i
REBR, f
B 1351 (REHE#E) M §Ej
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 b
FTAT FHT THT >
At 1st April 2011 RZZE——FMA—H 29,093 22,636 51,729 é
Loss for the year (note 13) AFEEE (HH3E13) - (39,752) (39,752) -
@D
o)
o
At 31st March 2012 RZE——F=A=1+—H 29,093 (17,116) 11,977 3
Placement of new shares RS ilh) 24,000 - 24,000 =
Transaction costs attributable BT EIER SR A C
to issue of shares (760) - (760) qui
Loss for the year (note 13) AEZERE (M 13) - (39,452) (39,452) f
[
At 31st March 2013 RZE—=F=A=+—H 52,333 (56,568) (4,235) E
i
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20 AMOUNTS DUE TO ADIRECTORANDA 20 E{ft—REER—LZHES

FORMER DIRECTOR I1E
Amounts due to a director and a former director are JEfRf—REE R —ZAIESRNIEAEIEK
unsecured and interest free. The amounts due to a director HRps o EN—REEN—LRiES
and a former director are both repayable on 31st July 2014. REHENR-_ZT—NE+A=+—HE
The former director is still a director of two subsidiaries of B o REENARI AN THE T /B K
the Company. The carrying amounts of the balances are BRAABIZES - ZE &4y EmMAENS
denominated in HK$ and are approximately their fair values. TTHIME - WEREAFERSE -
i 21 TRADE PAYABLES 21 FE{IBEZR
ﬁkl The ageing analysis of the trade payables is as follows: FEBRFRBRIE AT ¢
%Lw Group
. %M
e 2013 2012
0 —E—= ===t
8 HK$'000 HK$'000
= Tl Tt
=)
£ 010 90 days 0Z90H 1,269 1,170
- 91 to 180 days 91£180 H 2,168 -
« 181 to 365 days 1812 365H 2,564 -
=
ig 6,001 1,170
éﬂlg(
£ The carrying amounts of trade payables are denominated FERBRRZ BREE N N5 &% 5I)E :
o in the following currencies:
(&)
o Group
= HEH
< 2013 2012
g —E—= —E——F
e HK$'000 HK$'000
% THERT FHET
>
% US$ e 5,671 994
z Other currencies i 330 176
&
2
é 6,001 1,170
5
o
=
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22 COMMITMENT

The Group and the Company had no significant
commitment as at 31st March 2013 (2012: Nil).

23 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

Aok 1 BB e M

22 #&iE
R-B-=F=A=1—0 A%EK
ARFIMEARR(—F——F : ) °

23 GZEREREREK

STATEMENT
(@) Reconciliation of loss before taxation to (@) BREUAIBEELEEKAR
net cash used in operations SFEZHER
2013 2012
—E-=fF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&IT
Loss before taxation BR7% Al & 18 (31,409) (36,226)
Finance costs BE KA 414 -
Depreciation e 1,022 2,543
Written off of trade receivables P& Ui B R 8 - 7,350
Cash used in operations before RetEBECHERILCEER
working capital changes FrREE (29,973) (26,333)
Decrease in trade receivables FE U AR R A - 4,290
(Increase)/decrease in deposits, Be ~ BIIRIE R E R
prepayments and other receivables 5B (350) 5 4> (52) 2,754
(Increase)/decrease in inventories & (3&0), & (3,055) 282
Increase/(decrease) in trade FESTBRFRIE 10, CRiA)
payables 4,831 (822)
Decrease in accruals, other payables FfEztE A « HAbfER B
and deposit received R B YRS Rk (1,899) (1,622)
Net cash used in operations KRR © 558 (30,148) (21,451)

(b)

Major non-cash transaction
() During the year, the Group recognised non- (i)
cash expenses arising from the accrued finance
costs of HK$414,000 (2012: Nil).

(i) During the year, a deposit of HK$1,501,000
(2012: Nil) was received by an agent on behalf

of the Group.

(b) FEHFBREXRH

) FA ANEBEERKEEE
MEKXRN IR ESHEX
4140008 L(=ZF — Z F :
/) o

iy FR —BRERXRAEH
I B 4% 4 1,501,0003% 7T ( =
T—_F )

=z
(@]
@
—
m
@)
m
z
5
c
s]
<
=
<
m
n
_‘
<
m
z
=
T
o
—
9
=
(o)
%)
=
=
5
m
o
L]

TT
St
=l
X2
%
H¥
&
E
at
=
>
|

e £10Z Hoday |enuuy

Bhb= 5=
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24

25

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

24 FRAEALRS

(a) During the year, apart from those disclosed (@) RER - BEAMBREEMES
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, FrigTEE N » ANEE G EHARGE A
the following significant transactions were carried +THETUTEARS :
with related parties:

2013 2012
=T = —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Consultancy fee paid to related S FAEBEERT]
companies (note) Z B E (f5E) - 210
Note: Consultancy fees were paid to companies in which the MizE : BREDHAIESHRE L TERM
former directors, Mr. Chan Sun Kwong and Mr. Chiu Kam $735 S A A AN S B R (R AR 7 T S A+
Kun, Eric have beneficial interests in respect of their TREREEER AT KA
services provided to the Group, and were charged at S HE 2 ABYE -
monthly fees agreed by the parties involved.

(b) License to use a property granted by a (b) HE—REHELATAREEAY
related company E KA E
The Company was licensed a right to use an office BIEEEHEEAF(ESHHEL
property at an zero consideration under a license THEEERER) TR S 2 R
agreement by a related company of which the B - AR RERSTEEERS
director, Ms. Zheng Juhua has controlling interest. B—IERAEME - BEZHEK
Pursuant to the terms of the agreement, the o ARRRIEAEERZYEMRE
Company will bear the costs incurred for using the EZER - Mal A€ 75 7] LARNE 8
property and both the parties can terminate the FEL E TR o
license by immediate notice.

(c) Key management compensation (c) XEEEASRM

The compensation of key management personnel
paid or payable by the Group in respect of the year
comprised of directors’ emoluments and consultancy
fees paid, totaling HK$2,395,000 (2012: HK$2,723,000).

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The directors of the Company regard Superb Smart Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as
being the ultimate holding company.

REERAFEENRENEEE
BAEBZHM(BIEESEHERE
EERI B )& 52,395,000/ (=
T— 4 : 2,723,000/ 7T) °

25 RAERADF]
ARARESHRNABELESFMAT
Z Superb Smart Limited A& 44 A &) o
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Five Year Financial Summary

T AR SR 4

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=§f T ZT——F ZT-TF ZITTHhH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT FAT FAT FTHAT
(Restated)  (Restated)
(271)) (E31)
Results £
Turnover B
Continuing operation RERS R - 24,915 - 66,383 112,606
Discontinued operations BARIEET - = 53,099 57,179 4
- 24,915 53,099 124,062 112,610
(Loss)/profit before taxation BEAT (B51R) %A
Continuing operation BEQRER (31,409) (36,226) (36,186) 466 28,129
Discontinued operations B IEE - - 47,931 10,639 (19,963)
(31,409) (36,226) 11,745 11,105 8,166
Taxation (charge)/credit BB (), He
Continuing operation SRICE T - (336) 72 150 43
Discontinued operations BRIEER - = 874 429 5,901
- (336) 946 579 5,944
(Loss)/profit attributable to PR EMG
shareholders (&), %A
Continuing operation BECEER (31,409) (36,562) (36,114) 616 28,172
Discontinued operations BEARIEER - = 43,805 11,068 (14,062)
(31,409) (36,562) 12,691 11,684 14,110
Dividends % 2 - - 138,920 2,114 3,020
Assets and liabilities BERERE
Total assets BE®E 82,354 69,655 85,422 388,579 327,605
Total liabilities BERE 51,350 36,482 15,687 190,501 138,191
Net assets BERE 31,004 33,173 69,735 198,078 189,414
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